Jonathan Bwirukiro

UX / UI Designer

jowandrille@yahoo.fr 613-618-6364 **LinkedIn**

PROFILE

Multidisciplinary digital artist who enjoys exploring various types of art forms at my disposal. I am also a problem-solver with a strong interest in digital design. Throughout my academic experience, I have acquired various skills including graphic design, web design, digital communications and human-computer interaction. Very excited to embark on this UX/UI Design journey.

DESIGN SKILLS

Figma, InVision, Balsamiq, Adobe Creative Suite, Google Suite, Slack, Canva, Web Design, Graphic Design, HTML, CSS

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Design & Research Assistant | Carleton University

MAY 2021 - MAY 2022, OTTAWA, ON

- Created graphics and videos for a non-profit community organization to effectively communicate about the organization's values
- Redesigned the organization's website using tools like WordPress and Elementor to establish the organization's presence on the web.

Graphic Design & Multimedia Intern | Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission (CNSC)

SEP 2019 - APR 2020, OTTAWA, ON

- Designed various types of graphics such as infographics and slides using
 Photoshop and Illustrator to inform about the organization's weekly events
- Coded digital newsletters using HTML and CSS in Adobe Dreamweaver

Member Service Agent | Costco Wholesale

MAY 2017 - AUG 2019, OTTAWA, ON

- Processed e-mails and incoming phone calls to effectively assist clients
- Collaborated with members of my team to find solutions to clients' issues
- Assisted in other areas of the department as necessary

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, User Experience Design

APR 2023 - JUN 2023, ONLINE

Carleton University | Bachelor of Information Technology, Interactive Multimedia & Design (IMD)

SEP 2017 - JUNE 2022, OTTAWA, ON

- Dean's Honour List Recipient 2018 | 2022
- Entrance Scholarship 2017 | 2018
- Co-Curricular Record 2018

Algonquin College | Advanced Diploma in Applied Arts, Interactive Media Development

SEP 2017 - JUNE 2022, OTTAWA, ON

PROJECTS

Lead UX Designer | Circle of All Nations' website

APR 2021 - WEBSITE REDESIGN

 Created 6-pages wireframes for a non-profit organization's website using Adobe Illustrator and designed the website in Wordpress

Lead UX Designer | Strumastr

JUNE 2023 - BRAINSTATION'S CAPSTONE PROJECT

 With my UX/UI acquired skills and using Figma, I created a prototype of an Android app that helps aspiring musicians connect and practice their instrument together